Questions and Responses for Highways & Transportation Consultancy Services

	1
	Referring to the Specification Quotation Requirements Item 4 - Fixed fee proposals, including expenses and disbursements for providing service on a call off basis set out as a daily fee rate.

Please could you clarify your requirements over and above those required in Item 3 – Hourly and Daily rates. Are you seeking a fixed fee day rate inclusive of expenses and disbursements as opposed to just the base rates in item 3?

	Both if possible so we can have a choice.

	2
	Please could you confirm the Terms and Conditions anticipated for the professional services agreement.

	Copy attached.

	3
	Please could you confirm if there is a page or word count limit for the tender submission?

	No there is no limit.

	4
	Please can you clarify that the budget is for £15,000 per annum
	We  can confirm that the budget is up to £15,000 pa but as it is a call off contract it  will be dictated by demands for the service.


	5
	Please can you confirm if there is any particular service or duties you would like us to provide a fixed fee proposal for?

	No there are no particular elements for the fixed fee proposal. It is given as an option  as certain elements may lend themselves to such an approach.

	6
	The Spec for Highways Consultant document states under the heading ‘Scope of Works’ that the council has budgeted for £15, 000 per annum over a two year period. Can you please provide further clarity on whether this is the full extent of budget anticipated to secure advice under this contract or whether there is likely to be additional budgets available to address the wide scope of tasks requested?

	The £15000 annual sum is the sum allocated to the contract. There is no additional budget scheduled at this time.

	7
	The Spec for Highways Consultant document does not state any terms and conditions. Can you please confirm that terms based on bidders standard terms and conditions can be negotiated, acknowledging the provisions already noted ?

	The terms and conditions are also attached.

	8
	Could you confirm if advice regarding Local Plan matters is considered as part of the required scope of service, and to what extent advice may be required if so
[bookmark: _GoBack].
	As stated in the scope of works there will potentially be the provision of specialist transport and highways advice and guidance on the production of development plan documentation and Special Planning Documents.



